RECEIVED JUL 1 6 1986

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY
Pe=Rr 4+ 245 MARKET STREET « SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - (415) 781-4211 + TWX 910-372-6587

. WAYLAND BONBRIGHT
MANAGER
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

July 7, 1986

Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dear Mr. McNally:

In accordance with Subsection 305.5(a) of the Physical Agreement,
this is to notify you that the Gas Control and Instrumentation Line of
Progression of the Gas Construction Department, is established as Promotion-

Demotion Area 8. This new area will encompass the entire system and is ~
effective July 1, 1986.

Gas Construction is not in a period of demotion or lay-off.

Sincereiy’

MAS:tam

cc: Jess R. Herrera
Robert C. Taylor



MEMO TO: AD STAFF
BUSINESS REPS WITH PG&E ASSIGNMENTS

PAT DUNN
FROM: DARREL MITCHELL
DATE: JULY 22, 1986

SUBJECT: 305.5(a) - PHYSICAL AGREEMENT

* % % % *¥ % % % % % % *x %k % %k % % % *x * *x % % % * % * * *x *

The attached letter is for your information.

DM/ak



